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September 30, 2008

JB Culpepper

Planning Director

Town of Chapel Hill

405 Martin Luther King, Jr., Bivd.
Chapel Hill, NC 27514

SUBJECT: Joint Planning Review of Proposed Ordinance Amendments
Dear JB:

Thank you for the opportunity to review the following ordinance amendment received by
us on September 17, 2008 and proposed for town public hearing on October 20, 2008:

» Allow for an appointment of a liaison from the Sustainability Committee to the
Community Design Commission.

We find no inconsistency with the adopted Joint Planning Area Land Use Plan on this
proposed amendment and have no additional comment.

Sincerely,
Perdita Holtz, AICP
Planning Systems Coordinator



